J20 - Mohammed Ahmed Mohamed Elsayed

From: 110 - Hammad Ali Khan

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 9:26 AM

To: J20 - Mohammed Ahmed Mohamed Elsayed

Cc: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh; JO1 - Abdulhamid Kamal; 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab; 100 - Mohammed Alhazani; 430 - Mohammed Amjad
Subject: RE; sJeall 30a ) ddiihal 3 giall dunall ) A ga

Dear Mr. Mohammed Elsayed

We noted your inspection trip but you have to submit absents through system mentioning the reason of your trip in order to cancel your absent. There is no
other procedure specified to reschedule temporary basis.

Thank you & Best Regards

adall

Hammad Ali Khan 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR & Admin Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 114115500 Ext. 114
F:+966 114118574

E: 110@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: J20 - Mohammed Ahmed Mohamed Elsayed

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 5:05 PM

To: 110 - Hammad Ali Khan; 100 - Mohammed Alhazani

Cc: 430 - Mohammed Amjad; 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh; JO1 - Abdulhamid Kamal; 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab
Subject: ¢l taa ) Adsilaal 5 ) siall Anaall ) Al 5o
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Thank you & Best Regards

asgall

Mohamed Elsayed 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Jeddah Warehouse Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 114115500
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 550670332

E: J20@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 1:26 PM

To: J01 - Abdulhamid Kamal; J20 - Mohammed Ahmed Mohamed Elsayed
Cc: 430 - Mohammed Amjad; 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh

Subject: 8,gi0ll @&yaoll) 550l due (s=wd dozo Ay Lgiedl Alaiwl)

Shabab,

I need Jeddah branch account Mr. M. Elsayed to be in Medina to re check and conciliate all customer outstanding as of Jan 2019
Till to date. To be able to approve his resignation.

Currently will hold his HAHDAR on name < &g i 3 sasa
On the other hand did the customer transfer to <l g5 3 sans?

Regards

Omar Dakelbab

National Sales Manager

Daffah Company
2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500
F:+966 114118574
M : +966 567294043
E: 502@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/



